
 

H E R M O N  L A B O R A T O R I E S   

 

 

       February 3, 2004 
 

American TCB 
6731 Whittier Ave 
Suite C110 
McLean, VA 22101 
Attn: Mr. T. Johnson, Examining Engineer 

 
RE: your e-mail dated January 27, 2004; Telematics Wireless Ltd. 
FCC ID:NTAFP100RA, ATCB001034 
 

 

Dear Mr. Johnson,  
Please find below the answers to your questions.  

 

General Requirements 

1) The maximum output power from the power amplifier is +28 dBm. However due to R/T switch and LPF 
attenuation, there is a loss of 1.8 dB from the power amplifier output to the antenna connector, yielding 
a maximum output power of +26.2 dBm.  
We apologize for printed mistake in paragraph 4 of our reply dated January 22, 2004 – the worst case 
is +26.2 dBm. 

 

Part 90 Requirements 

2) The device should be categorized as fixed. 
 

Part 15 Requirements 

3) Conducted emissions testing was performed. The revised test report TELRAD_FCC.15717_rev3 was 
uploaded on February 3, 2004. 

 

Thank you. 

Sincerely, 

 

Marina Cherniavsky, 
certification engineer 
Hermon Laboratories 


